
I certify that the agenda for the 2 3 r d  of October 2024 Regular Monthly Board Meeting was posted at the fire department 
this the 18th day of October 2024, at 4:00 P.M. - Katherine Stuart, Administrative Specialist 

The facility is wheelchair-accessible and accessible parking is available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services 
must be made at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Fire Chief’s Office at (713) 468-7941 for 
further information. 

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, October 23, 2024, 6:00 P.M 

Notice is hereby given of a regular monthly meeting of the Fire Commission of the Village Fire 
Department, to be held on Wednesday, October 23, 2024, at 6:00 P.M., 901 Corbindale 
Road, Hedwig Village, Texas 77024. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC – Comments are limited to 3 minutes each.

3. CONSENT AGENDA – All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by
the Board of Commissioners and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board Member requests, in which event
the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence on the agenda.
A. Approval of Minutes – Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes September 25, 2024
B. Approval of Bills Paid – September 2024

4. REPORTS
A. Treasurer’s Financial Reports and possible action – September 2024
B. Administrator’s Report and possible action – September 2024
C. Fire Chief’s Report and possible action –September 2024

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL REPORTS – The Board will
discuss and consider possible action on the following: 
A. Roof update

6. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING – The Board will
discuss and consider possible action on the following: 
A. Budget Amendment
B. Proposed Policies
C. Minutes/Records

7. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PAST FINANCIAL
MATTERS - The Board of Commissioners will discuss and take any action necessary
related to past financial matters, the resulting forensic audit, and steps toward
resolution.

8. FUTURE TOPICS

9. NEXT MEETING DATE

November 20, 2024

10. ADJOURNMENT



Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meeting 
September 25, 2024 

1 
 

Minutes 

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, September 25, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

A regular monthly Village Fire Commission Board Meeting was held on September 25, 2024, at 901 Corbindale Road, Hedwig 
Village, Texas 77024, beginning at 6:00 p.m. and was presided over by the Chair, Keith Brown. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Present & voting: 
 

City of Bunker Hill Village Commissioner Keith Brown, Chair 
City of Piney Point Village Commissioner Henry Kollenberg, Vice Chair 
City of Spring Valley Village Commissioner Allen Carpenter, Treasurer 
City of Hunters Creek Village Commissioner Rob Adams, Secretary 
City of Hilshire Village Commissioner Mike Garofalo, Member 
City of Hedwig Village Commissioner Matt Woodruff, Member 

 
Present: 
 

City of Bunker Hill Village Alternate Clara Towsley 
City of Piney Point Village Alternate Aliza Dutt 
City of Hilshire Village Alternate Robert (Bob) Buesinger 
City of Hedwig Village Alternate Patrick Breckon 
Village Fire Department Howard Miller, Fire Chief 
Village Fire Department Katherine Stuart, Administrative Specialist 
Randle Law Firm Brandon Morris, Attorney 

 
Not present: 
 

City of Spring Valley Village Alternate John Lisenby 
City of Hunters Creek Village Alternate Fidel Sapien 

 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC – Comments are limited to 3 minutes each. 
 
None. 
 

3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING - The Board will discuss and consider possible 
action on the following:  
A. Property & Casualty Insurance 2024-2025 – Frank Comiskey/VFIS 
 
Frank Comiskey with Comiskey Agency introduced himself and Stephanie Dew, President/Owner of VFIS. Mr. 
Comiskey stated that the property & casualty insurance contract is set to renew September 30, 2024, and that he is 
the only bidder. Frank stated that the annual premium total will go from $88,000 to $98,000 (about a 12% 
increase) for the renewal. Frank Comiskey/VFIS provided additional optional quotes to amend automobile, 
property, and/or portable equipment deductibles for a return premium and explained that amending deductibles 
with one or more of the options would provide some savings in premiums. Stephanie Dew explained that our 
coverage was broad and stated that our loss ratio looks good. She also explained that our station is in a catastrophic 
area, inflation is a factor, and we’re in a “hard market”, which are all factors that influence the increase in cost. 
Commissioner Woodruff suggested we keep the auto deductible as is after reviewing our losses from the past year, 
and Commissioner Kollenberg agreed. Commissioner Kollenberg suggested we keep all deductibles the same 
except for the portable equipment, and Commissioner Woodruff agreed.  
 
Commissioner Kollenberg made a motion to approve the property & casualty proposal with the exception to 
change deductible for portable equipment to $1,000; seconded by Commissioner Carpenter. All members voted 
yes. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 



Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meeting 
September 25, 2024 

2 
 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the Board of Commissioners 
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board Member 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda. 
A. Approval of Minutes – Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes August 24, 2024 
B. Approval of Bills Paid – August 2024 
 
Commissioner Kollenberg made a motion to approve the consent agenda; seconded by Commissioner Carpenter. 
All members voted yes. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

5. REPORTS 
A. Treasurer’s Financial Report – August 2024 
 
Katherine Stuart stated that August financials are provided in the board package. Highlight of items exceeding 
budget at this time are: 
- mobile devices, Propheonix (CAD system), Vector Solutions (training software), and Handevy (EMS protocol 

app) – annual contracts more than budgeted and will be addressed in budget amendment 
- law enforcement equipment – overage will be addressed in budget amendment 
- property & casualty – increase higher than budgeted and will be addressed in budget amendment 
- accounting services and legal services – straightened out concern from last meeting with accountant (ORW) by 

properly categorizing expenses. Prior to analysis, audits had been coded to legal services instead of 
accounting services. 2024 approved budget is 0 for accounting services, so will need to address in budget 
amendment. 

Commissioner Brown recognized Administrative Specialist, Katherine Stuart, for doing an outstanding job over the 
past six weeks. He stated that she has been tasked with the work of two people and handled it beyond capably. All 
members applauded. 

NO ACTION 
 
B. Fire Chief’s Report – August 2024 
 
Chief Miller reported: 
- Staffing 

o Firemedic: The testing process is complete, and we have a list of candidates. We currently will be 
filling one of those positions. 

o Firemedic Jason Salazar will be having surgery for a torn meniscus. 
o Firemedic Becky Nuno Family Medical Leave until mid-October. 
o Marlenny is out on Family Medical Leave and will return to work mid-October. 
o Administrator/Finance Director: Amy Buckert will be starting October 7, 2024. 
o Deputy Chief Will Wyatt, after 39 years in the fire service, will be retiring. His last day on shift was 

September 16, 2024. He will be riding his time down until January 1, 2025. His position will be filled 
with a higher class (Captain DePaul) until a new Deputy Chief is appointed January 1, 2025. 

- Apparatus & Equipment 
o L-1 is in the shop. A new pump transfer case has been manufactured and shipped to the repair shop. 

When it arrives at the shop it will take about a week to install and test. 
- Major incidents 

o 9/8/2024 House Fire: Kemwood Drive in Hunters Creek. The fire was started in a planter on the 
back porch and ignited the patio furniture. The cause of the fire was planting material and fertilizer 
causing a chemical reaction over time. 

o 9/11/2024 Car vs. Motorcycle: Memorial and South Piney Point Road in Piney Point. The cyclist was 
Life Flighted to Hermann in the Medical Center but died from her injuries. 

- August 2024 Incidents 
o Fire Incidents: 77 
o EMS type Incidents: 78 
o Service Calls Non-Emergency: 12 
o HFD Calls: 0 
o Total incidents: 167 
o Average Response Time: 4 Minutes 24 Seconds 

- Projects & Events 
o Main Roof Redo: 9/17/2024 was the preconstruction meeting. Work started; will be completed in 

three weeks from the start date. 



Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meeting 
September 25, 2024 

3 
 

o FEMA Reimbursements: 
 Derecho Cost $14,421.57. Federal Cost Share 75% is $10,816.18 
 Beryl Cost       $28,695.00. Federal Cost Share 75% is $21,695.25 
 Total Project Cost:             $43,116.57 
 Total Federal Cost Share: $32,511.43 

NO ACTION 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS – The Board will discuss and consider possible action on the 
following: 
None 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS – The Board will discuss and consider possible action on the following: 
None 
 

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL REPORTS – The Board will discuss and consider 
possible action on the following: 
A. Roof update 
 
Chief Miller stated that materials have been delivered and work has started. Photos will be included in Chief 
Miller’s Friday Report. Expected to be completed in three weeks. The consultant will be inspecting at each stage of 
the project. 

NO ACTION 
 
Commissioner Brown stated that number 9 would be moved to after Executive Session. 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING - The Board will discuss and consider possible 
action on the following:  
A. Budget Amendment 2024-01 
 
Katherine Stuart explained the budget amendment document provided in the board package. The amendment 
would be a net zero change to the budget with no additional assessments incurred to the cities. She read through 
the detailed excel format document provided in the board package for each line item. Two line items not included 
but were found earlier in the week that need to be adjusted/added are: 
- dispatch alerting system – annual contract quote to pay in November is higher than budgeted – will need to 

increase from $7,900 to $11,000 (can be transferred from health insurance line item) 
- dispatch training & certification fees – already spend $1,275 for necessary training for 3 employees ($425 

each) – will need to increase from $0 to $2,000 (can be transferred from health insurance line item) 
 
Commissioner Woodruff made a motion to approve the proposed budget amendment as presented, including the 
additional two line item adjustments (dispatch alerting system and dispatch training), subject to the approval of 
the cities; Commissioner Carpenter seconded the motion. All members voted yes. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 authorizing a governmental body to 
deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the 
following: 
A. Pending or contemplated litigation pursuant to Sec. 551.071 
B. Personnel Matters pursuant to Sec. 551.074 to deliberate the appointment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 

discipline, or dismissal of the following positions: 
1. Assistant Fire Chief 

 
11. ACTION – CLOSED SESSION – The Board of Directors will consider and take any actions necessary on items 

discussed in Executive Session. 
None. 
 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING - The Board will discuss and consider possible 
action on the following:  
A. Engagement letter with Schwartz Associates for forensic audit services. 
Commissioner Kollenberg made a motion to retain the Randle Law Firm to, on behalf of Village Fire Department, 
engage the services of Mark Schwartz Associates to perform a forensic audit to investigate possible 



Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meeting 
September 25, 2024 

4 
 

misappropriation of funds in Village Fire Department, at a cost of up to but not to exceed $20,000; Commissioner 
Woodruff seconded the motion. All members voted yes. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

13. FUTURE TOPICS 
Commissioner Kollenberg stated that the commission needs to discuss budget items in future meetings. 
 

14. NEXT MEETING DATES 
October 23, 2024 
Commissioner Woodruff made a motion to move the November 27th meeting to November 20, 2024, and the 
December 25th meeting to December 18, 2024, subject to any further motions to not have the December 
meeting if we do not have any business; commissioner Adams seconded the motion. All voted yes. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Commissioner Brown adjourned the meeting. 

 
 



   

      

 

 

 
To: Village Fire Department Fire Commission 
From: Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 
CC:  Howard Miller, Fire Chief 
Date: October 17, 2024 
Re: September Administrator’s Report 
 
Please find below an overview of the financial statements and reports for last month. 
 
Summary of VFD Financial Performance as of end of September (75% of the budget year): 
(Budget amendments are still processing through the Cities; financials do not reflect those.) 

 
Revenue:   

• Total General Fund revenue year to date is tracking right at 75.6% 
 
Expenses: 

• Personnel Expenses: 67.5% of budget 

• Operational Expenses: 66% of budget 
 
We will continue to closely monitor these financial trends and develop strategies to address any identified challenges.  
  
Key Highlights: 
 

• $14,422 in expenses approved by FEMA for de Recho event (May 2024) 

• Requested revision to monthly reports to show percentage spent Budget YTD 

• Budget document to be revised to add line-item account numbers for ease of matching up financials/accounting with 
budget 

• Launching QuickBooks will solve for many issues the Department is currently facing, such as: 
o Dual entry of payments, invoices in two systems 
o Control of chart of accounts 
o Ease of reporting, both with budget and with financial reporting 
o Document management regarding back up of financial transactions (attach invoice, PO, etc.) 
o Invoicing capabilities 

 
Policies Update 
The following policies have been drafted per Ms. Bogard’s report and are being presented this evening for consideration by 
the Commission: 

• Village Fire Department Credit Card Policy 

• Credit Card User Agreement 

• Emergency Purchase Policy 
 
Next Steps: 

• Vendor Spend Report – ensuring compliance with Purchasing law 

• Purchasing Policy and Quick Reference Guide 

• Revisions to paying bills – checks provide more oversight, greater transparency than credit cards or ACH payments 
• SOPs for most processes need to be drafted/updated 

Protecting and Serving the Cities of:  
Bunker Hill Village  

Hedwig Village 

Hilshire Village  

Hunters Creek Village 

Piney Point Village 

Spring Valley Village 

 

901 Corbindale Rd 
Houston, Texas 77024 
(713) 468-7941  
(713) 468-5039 FAX 

































































































Amount Enclosed:

Your Account Summary

PreviousBalance $218.88

Payments -$218.88

Other Credits -$38.64

Purchases $1,177.53

Balance Transfers $0.00

Cash Advances $0.00

Fees Charged $0.00

Interest Charged $12.52

New Balance $1,151.41

Statement Closing Date 09/09/24

Days in Billing Cycle 32

Total Credit Limit $10,500.00

AvailableCredit $9,348.00

Cash Limit $2,100.00

AvailableCash $2,100.00

Your Payment Information

New Balance $1,151.41

Minimum PaymentDue $35.00

Past Due Amount $0.00

Payment Due Date 10/06/2024

 

Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.

● Make secure online payments
● Access current and historical statements,

up to 7 years old
● Monitor monthly expenses

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

$  .  

Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at
card.fnbo.com.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE MARSHAL
901 CORBINDALE RD
HOUSTON TX 77024-2805

New Balance
$1,151.41

Minimum Payment
$35.00

Payment Due
10/06/2024

 

 

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68103-2818

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 5283
For billing cycle ending 09/09/2024

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5283  

New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due 

$1,151.41 $35.00 10/06/2024

4988656208385283 0000000003500 0000000115141

 

 

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

     Change of Address? If yes, please complete 
the reverse side of the form.



Address Home Phone

Apt/Bldg # Work Phone

City Cell Phone

State, ZIP Email Address

To ensure accuracy, please print clearly using uppercase letters and numbers only.
Please do not use red ink, a gel pen or pencil.

Cardholders can change their address and add contact information online.

Change of Address, Phone or Email

If you have a Credit Card for business purposes, and are requesting an address change, we may request additional
information.

Payment Requirements:  Payments must be (1) accompanied by the bottom portion of the first page of this billing statement; (2) received no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Central Time) on the Payment Due Date at the location we have specified for receipt of your payment, (3) made only by one check or money order with the account
number listed thereon if your payment is made by mail, (4) made in U.S. Dollars, and (5) sent in the enclosed envelope to the P.O. Box specified on the top of the front of
this statement. If we accept a payment that does not comply with these requirements, there may be a delay in crediting your account, which may result in additional
interest and fees. If your payment is returned unpaid by your bank for insufficient funds, we may re-present your check electronically. If you want to make a single
payment on multiple accounts, please contact Commercial Card Customer Service for specific instructions.
Credit Limits:  Only the "Cash Limit" portion of your Credit Limit is available for cash advances. "Available Credit" or "Available Cash" refers to the part of your Credit
Limit or Cash Limit that was available as of this billing statement's closing date and may not reflect overlimit or credit balance amounts. We may raise or lower your Credit
Limit and/or Cash Limit at any time and may restrict the amount that is available for Balance Transfers. After we credit a payment to your account, there may be a delay
before it operates to restore your Available Credit or Available Cash. There may be a delay in restoring your Available Credit until we determine a payment is unlikely to
be returned for insufficient funds or for some other reason. If an individual Credit Limit has not been established for an account by the Company, its authorized
representative or the account owner, the Credit Limit disclosed on statements for any such account may disclose an amount up to the Credit Limit of the Company�s
account (which may not accurately reflect the actual Credit Limit available for the Company�s account).
Errors, Questions and Charges Not Recognized:
· Merchants may bill under different names and/or locations. If possible, verify the dollar amount to a sales receipt.
· When returning merchandise through the mail, always request a returned receipt.
· Be sure to obtain a cancellation number when canceling lodging reservations.
· Regarding problems with goods or services, first attempt to resolve with the merchant.
Liability for UnauthorizedUse:  If you notice the loss or theft of your credit card or a possible unauthorized use of your card, you should write to us immediately at P.O.
Box 3696 Omaha, NE 68103-0696 or the facsimile number 402-602-6098 or call us at 1-800-688-7070. If we issue less than ten cards: (1) You will not be liable for any
unauthorized use that occurs after you notify us; (2) You may, however, be liable for unauthorized use that occurs before your notice to us; and (3) In any case, your
liability will not exceed $50. If we issue ten or more cards, the Company, its authorized representative and/or the account owner shall be liable for any and all
unauthorized use thereof.
Information Provided to Credit Bureaus:  Information about your account is periodically provided to one or more credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or
other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report. If you think any information regarding you or your account is inaccurate, write to us on a separate
sheet at: P.O. Box 3412, Omaha, NE 68103-0412.

SMBUS/ESCOM



 

 

CURRENT POINT BALANCE

11,266 1,767 Points earned this month on Net Purchases

0 Bonus points earned this month

1,767 Total points earned this month

0 Points redeemed this month

11,266 Current point balance

Points that will be expiring on your next statement closing date.................0

Keep using your card to increase your rewards total. The more you purchase, the more rewards you earn!

Review your Reward Terms and Conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

169

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 5283
Transactions for billing cycle ending 09/09/24

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Transactions

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits

 

08-19 08-19 74418004232026232014116 LATE FEE REV OMAHA NE $35.00 CR
 

08-19 08-19 74418004232026232014124 FINANCE CHARGE PUR REV
OMAHA NE

$3.64 CR

 

08-19 08-19 74418004232075000259510 EXPEDITED PAYMENT  US $218.88 CR
 

08-22 08-23 24036294235718580750017 7 ADOBE INC. 408-536-6000 CA $46.53
 

08-28 08-30 24247604242500724879811 7 ACTIVE911 INC PHILOMATH
OR

$756.00

 

08-28 08-30 24750764242900017115280 7 TEXAS FIRE MARSHALS
ASSOC 214-6743741 TX

$375.00

 

Fees Charged

Total Fees for this period $0.00

Interest Charged

Interest Charge on Purchases $12.52

Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00

Total Interest for this Period $12.52

Charge Summary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

Annual Percentage
Rate (APR)

Special Offer or Eligible
Purchases APR Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Purchases 26.74% (v) NA $535.92 32 $12.52

Cash Advance 30.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2024 Total Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00

Total Interest Charged in 2024 $12.53



Contact Information

Contact us online Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818

Omaha, NE 68103-2818



Amount Enclosed:

Your Account Summary

PreviousBalance -$935.59

Payments $0.00

Other Credits $0.00

Purchases $0.00

Balance Transfers $0.00

Cash Advances $0.00

Fees Charged $0.00

Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance -$935.59

Statement Closing Date 09/09/24

Days in Billing Cycle 32

Total Credit Limit $10,500.00

AvailableCredit $10,500.00

Cash Limit $2,100.00

AvailableCash $2,100.00

Your Payment Information

New Balance -$935.59

Minimum PaymentDue $0.00

Past Due Amount $0.00

Payment Due Date 10/06/2024

 

Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.

● Make secure online payments
● Access current and historical statements,

up to 7 years old
● Monitor monthly expenses

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

Credit Balance - Do Not Pay

$  .  

Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at
card.fnbo.com.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
WILL WYATT
901 CORBINDALE RD
HOUSTON TX 77024-2805

New Balance
-$935.59

Minimum Payment
$0.00

Payment Due
10/06/2024

 

 

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68103-2818

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 8013
For billing cycle ending 09/09/2024

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-8013  

New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due 

-$935.59 $0.00 10/06/2024

4988656201518013 0000000000000 0000000093559

Important Information Regarding Your Account

No payment due. Your credit balance will apply to future transactions, or you may request a refund.

 

 

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

     Change of Address? If yes, please complete 
the reverse side of the form.



Address Home Phone

Apt/Bldg # Work Phone

City Cell Phone

State, ZIP Email Address

To ensure accuracy, please print clearly using uppercase letters and numbers only.
Please do not use red ink, a gel pen or pencil.

Cardholders can change their address and add contact information online.

Change of Address, Phone or Email

If you have a Credit Card for business purposes, and are requesting an address change, we may request additional
information.

Payment Requirements:  Payments must be (1) accompanied by the bottom portion of the first page of this billing statement; (2) received no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Central Time) on the Payment Due Date at the location we have specified for receipt of your payment, (3) made only by one check or money order with the account
number listed thereon if your payment is made by mail, (4) made in U.S. Dollars, and (5) sent in the enclosed envelope to the P.O. Box specified on the top of the front of
this statement. If we accept a payment that does not comply with these requirements, there may be a delay in crediting your account, which may result in additional
interest and fees. If your payment is returned unpaid by your bank for insufficient funds, we may re-present your check electronically. If you want to make a single
payment on multiple accounts, please contact Commercial Card Customer Service for specific instructions.
Credit Limits:  Only the "Cash Limit" portion of your Credit Limit is available for cash advances. "Available Credit" or "Available Cash" refers to the part of your Credit
Limit or Cash Limit that was available as of this billing statement's closing date and may not reflect overlimit or credit balance amounts. We may raise or lower your Credit
Limit and/or Cash Limit at any time and may restrict the amount that is available for Balance Transfers. After we credit a payment to your account, there may be a delay
before it operates to restore your Available Credit or Available Cash. There may be a delay in restoring your Available Credit until we determine a payment is unlikely to
be returned for insufficient funds or for some other reason. If an individual Credit Limit has not been established for an account by the Company, its authorized
representative or the account owner, the Credit Limit disclosed on statements for any such account may disclose an amount up to the Credit Limit of the Company�s
account (which may not accurately reflect the actual Credit Limit available for the Company�s account).
Errors, Questions and Charges Not Recognized:
· Merchants may bill under different names and/or locations. If possible, verify the dollar amount to a sales receipt.
· When returning merchandise through the mail, always request a returned receipt.
· Be sure to obtain a cancellation number when canceling lodging reservations.
· Regarding problems with goods or services, first attempt to resolve with the merchant.
Liability for UnauthorizedUse:  If you notice the loss or theft of your credit card or a possible unauthorized use of your card, you should write to us immediately at P.O.
Box 3696 Omaha, NE 68103-0696 or the facsimile number 402-602-6098 or call us at 1-800-688-7070. If we issue less than ten cards: (1) You will not be liable for any
unauthorized use that occurs after you notify us; (2) You may, however, be liable for unauthorized use that occurs before your notice to us; and (3) In any case, your
liability will not exceed $50. If we issue ten or more cards, the Company, its authorized representative and/or the account owner shall be liable for any and all
unauthorized use thereof.
Information Provided to Credit Bureaus:  Information about your account is periodically provided to one or more credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or
other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report. If you think any information regarding you or your account is inaccurate, write to us on a separate
sheet at: P.O. Box 3412, Omaha, NE 68103-0412.

SMBUS/ESCOM



 

 

CURRENT POINT BALANCE

19,991 0 Points earned this month on Net Purchases

0 Bonus points earned this month

0 Total points earned this month

0 Points redeemed this month

19,991 Current point balance

Points that will be expiring on your next statement closing date.................0

Keep using your card to increase your rewards total. The more you purchase, the more rewards you earn!

Review your Reward Terms and Conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

169

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 8013
Transactions for billing cycle ending 09/09/24

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Fees Charged

Total Fees for this period $0.00

Interest Charged

Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00

Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00

Total Interest for this Period $0.00

Charge Summary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

Annual Percentage
Rate (APR)

Special Offer or Eligible
Purchases APR Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Purchases 26.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

Cash Advance 30.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2024 Total Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00

Total Interest Charged in 2024 $0.00

Contact Information

Contact us online Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818

Omaha, NE 68103-2818





Amount Enclosed:

Your Account Summary

PreviousBalance -$923.51

Payments $0.00

Other Credits $0.00

Purchases $944.22

Balance Transfers $0.00

Cash Advances $0.00

Fees Charged $0.00

Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance $20.71

Statement Closing Date 09/09/24

Days in Billing Cycle 32

Total Credit Limit $10,500.00

AvailableCredit $10,479.00

Cash Limit $2,100.00

AvailableCash $2,100.00

Your Payment Information

New Balance $20.71

Minimum PaymentDue $20.71

Past Due Amount $0.00

Payment Due Date 10/06/2024

 

Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.

● Make secure online payments
● Access current and historical statements,

up to 7 years old
● Monitor monthly expenses

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

$  .  

Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at
card.fnbo.com.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
STEVE WITT
901 CORBINDALE RD
HOUSTON TX 77024-2805

New Balance
$20.71

Minimum Payment
$20.71

Payment Due
10/06/2024

 

 

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68103-2818

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 9719
For billing cycle ending 09/09/2024

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9719  

New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due 

$20.71 $20.71 10/06/2024

4988656200739719 0000000002071 0000000002071

 

 

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

     Change of Address? If yes, please complete 
the reverse side of the form.



Address Home Phone

Apt/Bldg # Work Phone

City Cell Phone

State, ZIP Email Address

To ensure accuracy, please print clearly using uppercase letters and numbers only.
Please do not use red ink, a gel pen or pencil.

Cardholders can change their address and add contact information online.

Change of Address, Phone or Email

If you have a Credit Card for business purposes, and are requesting an address change, we may request additional
information.

Payment Requirements:  Payments must be (1) accompanied by the bottom portion of the first page of this billing statement; (2) received no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Central Time) on the Payment Due Date at the location we have specified for receipt of your payment, (3) made only by one check or money order with the account
number listed thereon if your payment is made by mail, (4) made in U.S. Dollars, and (5) sent in the enclosed envelope to the P.O. Box specified on the top of the front of
this statement. If we accept a payment that does not comply with these requirements, there may be a delay in crediting your account, which may result in additional
interest and fees. If your payment is returned unpaid by your bank for insufficient funds, we may re-present your check electronically. If you want to make a single
payment on multiple accounts, please contact Commercial Card Customer Service for specific instructions.
Credit Limits:  Only the "Cash Limit" portion of your Credit Limit is available for cash advances. "Available Credit" or "Available Cash" refers to the part of your Credit
Limit or Cash Limit that was available as of this billing statement's closing date and may not reflect overlimit or credit balance amounts. We may raise or lower your Credit
Limit and/or Cash Limit at any time and may restrict the amount that is available for Balance Transfers. After we credit a payment to your account, there may be a delay
before it operates to restore your Available Credit or Available Cash. There may be a delay in restoring your Available Credit until we determine a payment is unlikely to
be returned for insufficient funds or for some other reason. If an individual Credit Limit has not been established for an account by the Company, its authorized
representative or the account owner, the Credit Limit disclosed on statements for any such account may disclose an amount up to the Credit Limit of the Company�s
account (which may not accurately reflect the actual Credit Limit available for the Company�s account).
Errors, Questions and Charges Not Recognized:
· Merchants may bill under different names and/or locations. If possible, verify the dollar amount to a sales receipt.
· When returning merchandise through the mail, always request a returned receipt.
· Be sure to obtain a cancellation number when canceling lodging reservations.
· Regarding problems with goods or services, first attempt to resolve with the merchant.
Liability for UnauthorizedUse:  If you notice the loss or theft of your credit card or a possible unauthorized use of your card, you should write to us immediately at P.O.
Box 3696 Omaha, NE 68103-0696 or the facsimile number 402-602-6098 or call us at 1-800-688-7070. If we issue less than ten cards: (1) You will not be liable for any
unauthorized use that occurs after you notify us; (2) You may, however, be liable for unauthorized use that occurs before your notice to us; and (3) In any case, your
liability will not exceed $50. If we issue ten or more cards, the Company, its authorized representative and/or the account owner shall be liable for any and all
unauthorized use thereof.
Information Provided to Credit Bureaus:  Information about your account is periodically provided to one or more credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or
other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report. If you think any information regarding you or your account is inaccurate, write to us on a separate
sheet at: P.O. Box 3412, Omaha, NE 68103-0412.

SMBUS/ESCOM



 

 

CURRENT POINT BALANCE

26,751 32 Points earned this month on Net Purchases

0 Bonus points earned this month

32 Total points earned this month

0 Points redeemed this month

26,751 Current point balance

Points that will be expiring on your next statement closing date.................0

Keep using your card to increase your rewards total. The more you purchase, the more rewards you earn!

Review your Reward Terms and Conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

169

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 9719
Transactions for billing cycle ending 09/09/24

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Transactions

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits

 

08-20 08-20 74418004233006000004266 CREDIT BAL RET  US $923.51
 

09-05 09-06 24000974249277403761050 THE UPS STORE 2626
713-6819623 TX

$20.71

 

Fees Charged

Total Fees for this period $0.00

Interest Charged

Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00

Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00

Total Interest for this Period $0.00

Charge Summary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

Annual Percentage
Rate (APR)

Special Offer or Eligible
Purchases APR Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Purchases 26.74% (v) NA $3.24 32 $0.00

Cash Advance 30.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2024 Total Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00

Total Interest Charged in 2024 $0.00

Contact Information

Contact us online Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818

Omaha, NE 68103-2818





Amount Enclosed:

Your Account Summary

PreviousBalance $5,395.50

Payments -$5,910.50

Other Credits $0.00

Purchases $7,945.98

Balance Transfers $0.00

Cash Advances $0.00

Fees Charged $0.00

Interest Charged $135.08

New Balance $7,566.06

Statement Closing Date 09/09/24

Days in Billing Cycle 32

Total Credit Limit $10,500.00

AvailableCredit $2,933.00

Cash Limit $2,100.00

AvailableCash $2,100.00

Your Payment Information

New Balance $7,566.06

Minimum PaymentDue $209.38

Past Due Amount $0.00

Payment Due Date 10/06/2024

 

Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.

● Make secure online payments
● Access current and historical statements,

up to 7 years old
● Monitor monthly expenses

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

$  .  

Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at
card.fnbo.com.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
KATHERINE STUART
901 CORBINDALE RD
HOUSTON TX 77024-2805

New Balance
$7,566.06

Minimum Payment
$209.38

Payment Due
10/06/2024

 

 

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68103-2818

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 3345
For billing cycle ending 09/09/2024

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3345  

New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due 

$7,566.06 $209.38 10/06/2024

4988656203343345 0000000020938 0000000756606

 

 

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

     Change of Address? If yes, please complete 
the reverse side of the form.



Address Home Phone

Apt/Bldg # Work Phone

City Cell Phone

State, ZIP Email Address

To ensure accuracy, please print clearly using uppercase letters and numbers only.
Please do not use red ink, a gel pen or pencil.

Cardholders can change their address and add contact information online.

Change of Address, Phone or Email

If you have a Credit Card for business purposes, and are requesting an address change, we may request additional
information.

Payment Requirements:  Payments must be (1) accompanied by the bottom portion of the first page of this billing statement; (2) received no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Central Time) on the Payment Due Date at the location we have specified for receipt of your payment, (3) made only by one check or money order with the account
number listed thereon if your payment is made by mail, (4) made in U.S. Dollars, and (5) sent in the enclosed envelope to the P.O. Box specified on the top of the front of
this statement. If we accept a payment that does not comply with these requirements, there may be a delay in crediting your account, which may result in additional
interest and fees. If your payment is returned unpaid by your bank for insufficient funds, we may re-present your check electronically. If you want to make a single
payment on multiple accounts, please contact Commercial Card Customer Service for specific instructions.
Credit Limits:  Only the "Cash Limit" portion of your Credit Limit is available for cash advances. "Available Credit" or "Available Cash" refers to the part of your Credit
Limit or Cash Limit that was available as of this billing statement's closing date and may not reflect overlimit or credit balance amounts. We may raise or lower your Credit
Limit and/or Cash Limit at any time and may restrict the amount that is available for Balance Transfers. After we credit a payment to your account, there may be a delay
before it operates to restore your Available Credit or Available Cash. There may be a delay in restoring your Available Credit until we determine a payment is unlikely to
be returned for insufficient funds or for some other reason. If an individual Credit Limit has not been established for an account by the Company, its authorized
representative or the account owner, the Credit Limit disclosed on statements for any such account may disclose an amount up to the Credit Limit of the Company�s
account (which may not accurately reflect the actual Credit Limit available for the Company�s account).
Errors, Questions and Charges Not Recognized:
· Merchants may bill under different names and/or locations. If possible, verify the dollar amount to a sales receipt.
· When returning merchandise through the mail, always request a returned receipt.
· Be sure to obtain a cancellation number when canceling lodging reservations.
· Regarding problems with goods or services, first attempt to resolve with the merchant.
Liability for UnauthorizedUse:  If you notice the loss or theft of your credit card or a possible unauthorized use of your card, you should write to us immediately at P.O.
Box 3696 Omaha, NE 68103-0696 or the facsimile number 402-602-6098 or call us at 1-800-688-7070. If we issue less than ten cards: (1) You will not be liable for any
unauthorized use that occurs after you notify us; (2) You may, however, be liable for unauthorized use that occurs before your notice to us; and (3) In any case, your
liability will not exceed $50. If we issue ten or more cards, the Company, its authorized representative and/or the account owner shall be liable for any and all
unauthorized use thereof.
Information Provided to Credit Bureaus:  Information about your account is periodically provided to one or more credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or
other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report. If you think any information regarding you or your account is inaccurate, write to us on a separate
sheet at: P.O. Box 3412, Omaha, NE 68103-0412.

SMBUS/ESCOM



 

 

CURRENT POINT BALANCE

23,182 11,919 Points earned this month on Net Purchases

0 Bonus points earned this month

11,919 Total points earned this month

0 Points redeemed this month

23,182 Current point balance

Points that will be expiring on your next statement closing date.................0

Keep using your card to increase your rewards total. The more you purchase, the more rewards you earn!

Review your Reward Terms and Conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

169

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 3345
Transactions for billing cycle ending 09/09/24

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Transactions

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits

 

08-08 08-09 24765014221052824109474 1 PROFESSIONAL WELDING S
713-690-6888 TX

$159.60

 

08-08 08-09 24492154221018304000800 7 LANGUAGE LINE 831-648-7523
CA

$2.90

 

08-09 08-12 24750764222900010100432 ALS ENGINE AND EQUIPMENT
713-6814663 TX

$90.00

 

08-12 08-13 24000774225000018207497 2 SIGNUPGENIUS
WWW.SIGNUPGEN NC

$11.99

 

08-14 08-15 24692164227108336048371 7 INTUIT *QBooks Online
CL.INTUIT.COM CA

$250.51

 

08-19 08-19 74418004232075000131883 EXPEDITED PAYMENT  US $5,910.50 CR
 

08-19 08-20 24692164232102583560744 7 AMZN Mktp US*R421G3LS2
Amzn.com/bill WA

$95.00

 

08-20 08-21 24750764233900011300202 ALS ENGINE AND EQUIPMENT
713-6814663 TX

$108.36

 

08-22 08-23 24692164235105103718590 BURNS PUMP SERVICE INC
713-862-3254 TX

$5,373.82

 

08-22 08-23 24750764235900011500064 ALS ENGINE AND EQUIPMENT
713-6814663 TX

$494.83

 

08-28 08-30 24427334242710018140004 CHICK-FIL-A #02918 HOUSTON
TX

$203.44

 

09-03 09-04 24000774247000010766304 2 NAME-CHEAP.COM* U2OSVA
WWW.NAMECHEAP AZ

$6.88

 

09-04 09-05 24323044249294800111575 1 ADAMS AUTOMOTIVE -
HOUSTO 131-46303907 TX

$732.80

 

09-04 09-05 24011344248000102629277 2 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666
WWW.ZOOM.US CA

$60.35

 

09-05 09-06 24692164249103987406097 2 INTUIT *QBooks Online
CL.INTUIT.COM CA

$250.51



Transactions

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits

 

09-05 09-06 24431064249049719016217 7 CONCENTRA INC billerpayment
PA

$93.00

 

09-08 09-09 24000774252000016941796 2 SIGNUPGENIUS
WWW.SIGNUPGEN NC

$11.99

 

Fees Charged

Total Fees for this period $0.00

Interest Charged

Interest Charge on Purchases $135.08

Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00

Total Interest for this Period $135.08

Charge Summary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

Annual Percentage
Rate (APR)

Special Offer or Eligible
Purchases APR Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Purchases 26.74% (v) NA $5,775.00 32 $135.08

Cash Advance 30.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2024 Total Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00

Total Interest Charged in 2024 $189.29

Contact Information

Contact us online Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818

Omaha, NE 68103-2818



Amount Enclosed:

Your Account Summary

PreviousBalance $38.72

Payments -$38.72

Other Credits $0.00

Purchases $195.95

Balance Transfers $0.00

Cash Advances $0.00

Fees Charged $0.00

Interest Charged $3.16

New Balance $199.11

Statement Closing Date 09/09/24

Days in Billing Cycle 32

Total Credit Limit $10,500.00

AvailableCredit $10,300.00

Cash Limit $2,100.00

AvailableCash $2,100.00

Your Payment Information

New Balance $199.11

Minimum PaymentDue $35.00

Past Due Amount $0.00

Payment Due Date 10/06/2024

 

Manage your business expenses with convenient online
access.

● Make secure online payments
● Access current and historical statements,

up to 7 years old
● Monitor monthly expenses

Log in today to explore all the online possibilities!

$  .  

Make checks payable to FNBO or pay online at
card.fnbo.com.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
HOWARD MILLER
901 CORBINDALE RD
HOUSTON TX 77024-2805

New Balance
$199.11

Minimum Payment
$35.00

Payment Due
10/06/2024

 

 

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68103-2818

Please read entire statement for additional important information about your account.

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 3921
For billing cycle ending 09/09/2024

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3921  

New Balance Minimum Payment Payment Due 

$199.11 $35.00 10/06/2024

4988656276953921 0000000003500 0000000019911

 

 

Issued by First National Bank of Omaha (FNBO®).

     Change of Address? If yes, please complete 
the reverse side of the form.



Address Home Phone

Apt/Bldg # Work Phone

City Cell Phone

State, ZIP Email Address

To ensure accuracy, please print clearly using uppercase letters and numbers only.
Please do not use red ink, a gel pen or pencil.

Cardholders can change their address and add contact information online.

Change of Address, Phone or Email

If you have a Credit Card for business purposes, and are requesting an address change, we may request additional
information.

Payment Requirements:  Payments must be (1) accompanied by the bottom portion of the first page of this billing statement; (2) received no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Central Time) on the Payment Due Date at the location we have specified for receipt of your payment, (3) made only by one check or money order with the account
number listed thereon if your payment is made by mail, (4) made in U.S. Dollars, and (5) sent in the enclosed envelope to the P.O. Box specified on the top of the front of
this statement. If we accept a payment that does not comply with these requirements, there may be a delay in crediting your account, which may result in additional
interest and fees. If your payment is returned unpaid by your bank for insufficient funds, we may re-present your check electronically. If you want to make a single
payment on multiple accounts, please contact Commercial Card Customer Service for specific instructions.
Credit Limits:  Only the "Cash Limit" portion of your Credit Limit is available for cash advances. "Available Credit" or "Available Cash" refers to the part of your Credit
Limit or Cash Limit that was available as of this billing statement's closing date and may not reflect overlimit or credit balance amounts. We may raise or lower your Credit
Limit and/or Cash Limit at any time and may restrict the amount that is available for Balance Transfers. After we credit a payment to your account, there may be a delay
before it operates to restore your Available Credit or Available Cash. There may be a delay in restoring your Available Credit until we determine a payment is unlikely to
be returned for insufficient funds or for some other reason. If an individual Credit Limit has not been established for an account by the Company, its authorized
representative or the account owner, the Credit Limit disclosed on statements for any such account may disclose an amount up to the Credit Limit of the Company�s
account (which may not accurately reflect the actual Credit Limit available for the Company�s account).
Errors, Questions and Charges Not Recognized:
· Merchants may bill under different names and/or locations. If possible, verify the dollar amount to a sales receipt.
· When returning merchandise through the mail, always request a returned receipt.
· Be sure to obtain a cancellation number when canceling lodging reservations.
· Regarding problems with goods or services, first attempt to resolve with the merchant.
Liability for UnauthorizedUse:  If you notice the loss or theft of your credit card or a possible unauthorized use of your card, you should write to us immediately at P.O.
Box 3696 Omaha, NE 68103-0696 or the facsimile number 402-602-6098 or call us at 1-800-688-7070. If we issue less than ten cards: (1) You will not be liable for any
unauthorized use that occurs after you notify us; (2) You may, however, be liable for unauthorized use that occurs before your notice to us; and (3) In any case, your
liability will not exceed $50. If we issue ten or more cards, the Company, its authorized representative and/or the account owner shall be liable for any and all
unauthorized use thereof.
Information Provided to Credit Bureaus:  Information about your account is periodically provided to one or more credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or
other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report. If you think any information regarding you or your account is inaccurate, write to us on a separate
sheet at: P.O. Box 3412, Omaha, NE 68103-0412.

SMBUS/ESCOM



 

 

CURRENT POINT BALANCE

5,269 294 Points earned this month on Net Purchases

0 Bonus points earned this month

294 Total points earned this month

0 Points redeemed this month

5,269 Current point balance

Points that will be expiring on your next statement closing date.................0

Keep using your card to increase your rewards total. The more you purchase, the more rewards you earn!

Review your Reward Terms and Conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

169

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Account number ending in 3921
Transactions for billing cycle ending 09/09/24

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Transactions

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits

 

08-19 08-19 74418004232075000066691 EXPEDITED PAYMENT  US $38.72 CR
 

08-21 08-22 24011344235000003200504 MEMORIAL BAKERY
171-34677679 TX

$195.95

 

Fees Charged

Total Fees for this period $0.00

Interest Charged

Interest Charge on Purchases $3.16

Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00

Total Interest for this Period $3.16

Charge Summary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

Annual Percentage
Rate (APR)

Special Offer or Eligible
Purchases APR Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Purchases 26.74% (v) NA $135.64 32 $3.16

Cash Advance 30.74% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2024 Total Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00

Total Interest Charged in 2024 $4.91

Contact Information

Contact us online Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

FNBO
P.O. Box 2818

Omaha, NE 68103-2818





 
 
 

Village Fire Department (VFD) Credit Card Policy 
 

 
SUBJECT: Credit Card Usage in the Performance of VFD Business 
 
PURPOSE: This policy establishes the procedures for the use of credit cards issued on behalf of the VFD while 
performing VFD business. 
 
POLICY: The Village Fire Department recognizes that Officials and employees are required to make expenditures of 
funds while performing their functions in the fire department. The use of credit cards enables the VFD to be more 
effective, more efficient, and more accountable to the public than some of the older, more traditional financial 
methods. It provides detailed purchase histories and other important record-keeping and time saving information. 
credit card is provided to VFD employees based on their need to purchase business-related goods and services and 
is provided to employees solely for the Department's convenience. The card is not an entitlement nor reflective of title 
or position and may be revoked at any time. Personal charges shall not be made on the card. Cardholders must 
comply with internal control procedures to protect the Department's assets. These procedures include keeping 
receipts, reviewing monthly statements, and following proper security measures. All related purchasing policies and 
procedures must be followed when using the credit card. 
 
PROCEDURES: Credit Cards will be issued to all divisions. The Deputy Chief to whom the card is issued is 
responsible for the card and its proper use. The VFD Fire Chief will have final authority for approval on credit card 
issuance. Administration will be responsible for verifying reconciliation of all credit card usage and charges pursuant 
to this policy. The credit card will not be used in lieu of the normal purchasing procedures of the VFD. Credit cards 
may be used for secured site online purchasing when conventional methods are not available, or time is a factor. The 
card is for procurement purposes only and the balance must be paid monthly to avoid interest charges. 
 
Credit Card Purchases – The credit card program does not circumvent the VFD's purchasing policies and 
procedures. Instead, it is designed to streamline smaller purchases that are made directly with vendors. The 
procurement card is NOT to be used for the following commodities and services:  

• Alcoholic beverages 

• Capital equipment 

• Cash advances/travelers’ checks 

• Personal items 

• Split purchases which are multiple purchases of less than $3,000 from a single vendor for similar purchases 
adding up to more than $3,000 

• Items available through established annual contracts 

• Fuel, fluids and repair for personal vehicles 
 
Qualified card purchases include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Advertising 

• Freight and shipping charges (FedEx, UPS, etc.) 

• Subscriptions (not IT related), books 

• Seminars, training, memberships, registration, travel (All travel related expenses must comply with the VFD 
Travel Policy) 

• Catering and delivery services 

• Goods and Services not exceeding $3,000; and  

• Payment for city utilities (i.e., electricity, natural gas, cable, internet).  



 
 
 
 
The following is a table of the established spending limit levels established by this policy: 
 

Level Monthly Card Limit Single Transaction Limit 

Fire Chief/Administration $10,000 $3,000 

Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal $5,000 $2,000 

Card Holder (default) $2,000 $500 

 
This method of payment for utilities shall be coordinated with and set up by Administration. Each employee's card 
has been assigned an individual credit limit based on the established spending limits table shown below. If that limit 
is not sufficient to accommodate monthly requirements, the employee may request an increase from Administration. 
Written authorization by the Chief is required before any changes to the credit limit, including temporary increases to 
the credit limit.  
 
Reconciliation - Credit card activity must be reconciled as established below: 
 
The cardholder will submit receipts and/or documentation describing and appropriately coding each              
transaction. Receipts/documentation should be filed and the card returned to the responsible Deputy Chief not later 
than three (3) days after use. In the event of a lost or missing receipt, the responsible party must complete a 
statement explaining the absence of the documentation and confirming that the expenses were legitimately incurred 
in the conduct of VFD business. 
 
Personal use of credit cards is strictly prohibited and is subject to disciplinary actions. Other prohibited 
uses include cash advances and alcoholic beverage charges.  
 
A cardholder who makes an unauthorized purchase or carelessly uses the VFD card may be personally liable 
for the total amount of the unauthorized purchase and is subject to disciplinary action and criminal charges. 
 
In the event a card is lost or stolen the responsible employee must immediately notify Administration. 
 
Cancellation of Cards - The Administrator/Finance Director may cancel or order the surrender of any card 
which appears to be misused or abused, and for terminated or retiring employees. The Fire Chief will take 
the appropriate disciplinary action as provided in the VFD’s Employee Guidelines. 
 
Review and Amendments 
This SOP shall be reviewed annually with the Village Fire Commission and updated as necessary to reflect changes 
in regulations or departmental needs. 
 
Approved By:  Amy Buckert 
Title:   Administrator/Finance Director   
Date:   November 1, 2024  
Revised:  N/A 
 



Village Fire Department (VFD) Credit Card 

Acknowledgement of Card Receipt and Cardholder User Agreement 
 

 
Employee Name: _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Department: ________________________ Division: _________________________________ 
 
Card Number: ________________________ 
 
Transaction Limits:  
Monthly: _______________________________ Per Transaction: ___________________________ 
 
You are being entrusted with a VFD credit card issued by Stellar Bank. The credit card is being provided to you to facilitate 
the purchase of goods, materials and services for the VFD. It is not an entitlement, nor is it a reflection of your title or 
position. The card may be canceled or revoked at any time with or without your knowledge or consent. Your signature 
below indicates that you have read the accompanying Credit Card Policy and will comply with the policy and the terms of 
this user agreement. 
 

1. I understand that I will be making a financial commitment on behalf of the VFD and will strive to obtain the best 
value for the Department when making all purchases.  

2. I understand that the card is being issued in my name. I will ensure that my card is kept secure, and that my card 
number will be kept confidential. I will not allow any other person to use my card, OR card number. 

3. I have read the VFD Credit Card Policy as well as this cardholder agreement, understand them, and I will comply 
with both. I understand the failure to do so may be considered misappropriation of public funds and may subject 
me to revocation of card privileges and disciplinary actions, up to and including termination of employment and/or 
criminal charges. 

4. I will reconcile each transaction per the Credit Card Policy and submit transaction receipts to the 
Administrator/Finance Director. 

5. I will use the card only for legitimate business purchases for which I have been authorized to make. I understand 
that under no circumstances will I use the credit card to make personal purchases, gift card purchases, or personal 
withdrawals either for myself or anyone else.  

6. I understand that should I violate the terms of this agreement, whether knowingly or by error, and use the credit 
card for personal use or gain, I will reimburse the Department within 14 days. 

7. I understand that I am required to obtain a hard copy receipt from the vendor each time the card is used. When 
ordering by phone, fax, via the internet, or any other such means that may preclude receiving a receipt in person, 
I will request that the vendor provide me with a receipt. 

8. I understand that I am responsible for immediately notifying the Administrator/Finance Director, my supervisor 
and the Fire Chief if I believe the card my be lost or stolen. I will complete the lost or stolen card form and submit 
it to the program administrator within one business day of having reported the card lost.  

9. If I use my credit card for travel, I understand the credit card will NOT be utilized for meals. A per diem will be 
requested through the accounting department per the Department Purchasing and Travel Policies. 

10. Upon my resignation/termination, or the request of my supervisor, the Administrator/Finance Director, or the Fire 
Chief, I will return the card to the Administrator/Finance Director. 

11. I understand that I am responsible for all charges on the credit card. As such, I understand that it is my 
responsibility to reconcile the statement and resolve any discrepancies by either contacting the supplier or Stellar. 

12. I am aware of my credit card limit and will always abide by those limits.  
 
Employee Signature: __________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 
 
 
Administrator/Finance Director: __________________________________________ Date: _________________ 



 

EMERGENCY PURCHASE 

 

SUBJECT: Emergency Purchases within the operations of Village Fire Department 

PURPOSE: This policy establishes the procedures for the procurement of goods and services during an emergency 

event. 

Policy An emergency purchase is a procurement that is made necessary by a sudden, unexpected occurrence that 

poses a clear and imminent danger to public safety or requires immediate action to preserve, prevent or mitigate the 

loss or impairment of life, health, property, or essential public services.  

PROCEDURE: 

Emergency Purchases during normal business hours.  

Normal business hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except for approved holidays.  

The requesting division/purchaser shall contact the Fire Chief or his designee via telephone or email to advise that an 

emergency purchase order is needed. This request should include a general description of the items needed and an 

estimate of the cost.  

The Administrator/Finance Director or his/her designee shall enter and approve a purchase order in the system for the 

goods or services being purchased with an estimate of the cost. The description should include notes in the reason for 

the emergency purchase order.  

Emergency Purchases Outside Normal Business Hours  

If an emergency occurs which requires the purchase of goods or services outside normal business hours and unable 

to reach the Chief, the supervisor on duty may initiate purchases necessary to mitigate the emergency without an 

approved purchase order.  

A purchase order for the goods or services being purchased shall be entered and approved by the requesting 

department the next business morning for issuance of an approved purchase order. The words “emergency purchase” 

shall be included in the description field.  

Approved By:  Amy Buckert 
Title:   Administrator/Finance Director   
Date:   November 1, 2024  
Revised:  N/A 

 


	VFD - Agenda 10-23-2024 - FINAL
	Item 3.a 9-25-2024 Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	Item 4.b 10-23-24 Commission Report
	VFD Financials - September 2024
	StmtClosing20240909_MARSHAL5283
	StmtClosing20240909_WYATT8013
	StmtClosing20240909_WITT9719
	StmtClosing20240909_STUART3345
	StmtClosing20240909_MILLER3921
	Item 6.b.1 VFD Credit Card Policy
	Item 6.b.2 Credit Card User Agreement
	Item 6.b.3 Emergency Purchase Policy

